From: Licensing (CBC) <Licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 May 2023 01:50:19
. S

Ce:
Subject: FW: Submission Confirmation: DSFX1683631966600 - New Premises Licence PCX:000034000000995
Attachments: DSFXFORM.pdf

From: Kerry McGowan <K.McGowan@popall.co.uk>

Sent: 09 May 2023 13:07

To: Licensing (CBC) <Licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Submission Confirmation: DSFX1683631966600 - New Premises Licence PCX:000034000000995

Dear Sirs,
| act for 8 Imperial Square Ltd and | have just submitted a new premises licence application on their behalf, copy attached.

In relation to the licensable activity ‘anything of a similar description’ the Sunday hours for this activity is stated as 10:00 hours to
02:00 hours. Please note, that this is a typo and the correct hours are 10:00 hours to 00:00 hours.

| would be grateful if you could please acknowledge safe receipt.
Kind Regards
Kerry

Kerry McGowan | Paralegal

Poppleston Allen

E:K.McGowan@popall.co.uk | T:0203 859 7757 | _| W:www.popall.co.uk

London Office: The Stanley Building, 7 Pancras Square, London, N1C 4AG

Cybercrime notification: Our bank account details will NOT change during the course of a transaction. Please
speak to us before transferring any money. We will not take responsibility if you transfer money to an incorrect
bank account. If you receive an email from Poppleston Allen requesting your bank details or purporting to amend
our bank details, please contact us, or your solicitor, as appropriate, by telephone immediately to clarify.

www.sra.org.uk

From: noreply@idoxds.com <noreply@idoxds.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Kerry McGowan <K.McGowan@popall.co.uk>

Subject: Submission Confirmation: DSFX1683631966600 - New Premises Licence

[ =—1

Your submission has been sent to Cheltenham Borough
Council for consideration




Dear Kerry McGowan,

A copy of the submission is attached to this email for your personal records.

Submission Details

Reference Number DSFX1683631966600

Title New Premises Licence

Authority Cheltenham Borough Council

Authority Address PO Box 12, Municipal Offices Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50
1PP

Authority Telephone 01242 262626

Authority Email licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Submitted 09/May/2023 13:01

Regards,

The Idox Digital Services Team (on behalf of Cheltenham Borough Council)
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